HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Recreation Meeting – July 30, 2018 4:00 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, Mike Cormier, Debbie Shaughnessy and Sally Cohen via Skype.

Moved by: J. Moore Seconded by: D. Shaughnessy

Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of July 9, 2018

ARTS AT THE DOCK CANTEEN

The day was too hot and the crowd was not as big as last year. Mike mentioned that we should sell frozen yogurt at the hall and set up in the small alcove. Mike cooking the dogs and us having them in the warming oven worked well. The hall canteen sold ½ of the three packages that were cooked.

CAR SHOW CANTEEN

Julie said that in the event that the CANAM poker run is on the same day next year, that we should have our canteen set up by 10:00 and have two warming trays going. Laura McRae will contact the CANAM committee to see if they will have next year's run the same day as our car show. Debbie said that we should have two BBQ's going, one for sausage and one for wieners. We should have two runners for the beverages and running the food. Debbie mentioned that we should look at purchasing another warming oven. Mike said that the BBQ needs fixing. Paula mentioned making two low wagons to transport the BBQ's reducing the chance of damage. Paula told the committee that we raised 1697.10 from the BBQ tent. Mike would like to see the BBQ's moved outside of the tent to cut down on the smoke. Debbie would like the banner moved down to be positioned in from of the volunteers preparing the food. Mike mentioned that there was no problem this year with the noise from the band. Everyone was happy with the layout of the vendors and band.

COMMUNITY NIGHT

Jeannette will pull the BBQ tanks and get them filled at the trailer park. Darren will fix the dunk tank and get it on the new trailer. Steel from RO-Von for the dunk tank cost

\$180.00. Mike mentioned bringing two jacks to level the tank out. Julie said that at this time we are short 9 volunteers, but it usually works out in the end. Paula was asked to make signs for the booths in the event that there are no volunteer to man it. Paula was asked to phone Chris Coutu and ask for help with setup. Julie asked about getting new tents from Walmart. We would need the easy pop up ones. Elaine Carlson will be at the hall for 9:00 to organize the pie bakers. Paula will print two copies of the cotton candy machine manual for file. Mike will put bolts on the new peg boards. Debbie will do the balloons again this year. Paula will pick up three more containers of lollipops. Jeannette will get the barricades up. Debbie would like us to order a stand to hold the cotton candy bags. She said the price is about \$15.00. She would also like larger bags if possible. Peggy and Karen Garside will be running the cotton candy booth. Jeannette will be putting out more trash and recycling bins. David will get the signage out.

ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, August 13, 2018 at the Cohens summer residence

Moved by: D. Shaughnessy Seconded by: M. Cormier

Carried